
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O . BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE. N E W MEXICO 

Hay 19, 1965 

The Atlantic Refining Company 
P. 0. Box 197S 
Itoawell, New Mexico 

Attention; Mr. W. p. Tomlinson 

Re: Administrative Order PC-164 
Gentle-ten: 

Thank you for your letter of April 27, 1965, with which you enclosed 
the revised drawing depicting tine commingling facilities installed on 
your Jal Leaae pursuant to the terms of Administrative Order PC-164. 

Please notify the Hobbs District Office of ths Cowaission at such time 
as the revision of the commingling installation is complete in order 
that an inspection aay be made of the revision prior to putting it in 
operation. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP:DSNssg 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs 
Oil 4> Oas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 

q United States Geological Survey - Roswell 
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